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Desr Jomn,

The draft of the New Orkeans beok 19 done sna off, I'm going %o add
half a cbhapter in e week, “esnwhile, my agent has 1t and we have s tenta- .
tive deel on 1t with a regulsr publishar, I hops 1t zoes through, for ¢
is snd hes besn bevond out enpacities to eontinue turning ous privete
editions. The audience we can resch is too limited ani the work tee ,
great for two_people.Lf we are:to eonjinue $o0 write, os I mmst, Wth any
luek and no more imterruptions than I csn now forses ¥'1] have tha drefta

rve-of ¥We more books done SH"abeut’ two months, I'm working on both end both | i\

whot I think I have dene and intend to . sontinue trying to do would be
impossible, But what a way to ¥rest 2 wife - or to allow her to treat harw

R

. Wgat * nave slways hed in mind is o Qocument documeatary. *t has

MRV or Deon dopg snd I think wil) e ex3iting beyond consertion, Bug I

T ¥hlnk for 11 the informetion -to be available 111 hove o j Lol ok J¥ke.,.
-Prosent work schadule, Therefater I hsve soRething elss in mind that m
mizht make @& sequal. My roeseerch on 1t is Inrgely done. What ¥ m s6ying
is thet I hsve mupy things in wy mind thot will rot do others much good
until I csn communicete them. This means the completion o frthEix the menu~

. Seripts of Mancheatsr Machiavelli: The Unintanded Unofficisl Vhitewash

on whieh 1've probably lest my desl by setting 1t eaide to do the N.O. C g

book) snd ¥hitewash IIX:The Archive, which will have most of the dosumentds
and which will orgonize thom, meing senss and giving meaning, ¥hen I "
bave dons this, others will b able to =work with what L have. Do you .
think anythin: construciive sen be sccomplished before then?

. Whet you say inteveats ms very mueh, I nnt sooner It11 de in
New York in a couple of weeks end will discuss She whele thing with my
sgent. I now bave ome: John Sterr, 444 Park Ave. I do not know what 4¢
snything he Lss sterted on, Remom.er, 4 heve $taried sore thing on radio.
I aweit the contract, but I've taped 40 mwwkm shows in between other
1i%tle things, I am\to get e eall on the stotus of the contract today.
I 11 probebly not Epﬁ @my wuore untll the contract 1s sizgned, but 1 heve
given my word, _ :

There is one thing thet possibly can be helpful to Aty
others: Whon I get some tims o 1f 1t bocomes urgaent I oan make some
thermofax copies of s fow c¢f ths doucments snd bricg them out. I can now
ghow enough to shook men cspeble of it, for 1 heve the outline of the

eport before the firet heering wes helfand disproofs of the msjor items,
like the eingle bullet, from inside -even the memes of the axperts, and
more on the sutorsy thet is chemeful, There {s & whals bit ca the
plctures not used, notewantedjthat mey be dynemite. I hed to let some=
one elss take up my work on it, He tells me it is sensationsl.

are well started, S b
T4 wos my wifebs birthday, L fe in the futwre we will face memy .
- more without as muoh exhenstion. Thanks for your good wishes, Without her, I




©RGEARA L DA T e R ar gkl

o bt B Y T g A e Nl o ¢ o s R T i o 1 b

S e o

-+~ T ynderstend thetwes I forecast there sre existivg pictures .
of that sixth-floor window #hat within o coupls of seconds before the
actual firing of the first shot end with the Iresident in the seme

 picture shows zcobody in the photures. These sre movies. Uihers ashow
the presence of people under suspiclous eiroumstances in the grassy-
knell aree, These e n&ﬁn' pletures, of :ouree. Dt 1L they coms
out snd shows what I think it 1s my work that did 1%, end mrhaps we can
_uas that,

AR A5 st

i g, e ,a.,«mjnrama,? X . [SEURSNRRPY, " T, RPN b <5
I wish them were scuo prospect of soms kind of good TV exposure

for me out there, or scmething that woulld take me out thare so s eould PR Sy
211 get together ond discuss thls. +t could te important and it could v e
bs valusble snd worthwhile, Altbouzh, slowly, our altustion imrroves, ' SR
1 just cennot 2f ord to get cn 8 plans and fly outs And I regret shd !
boprudgs avery minise 4 taks from writisg. 1 hove slost antirely ‘

discontinned resssrch, s% o tims «Ban I hete to for thers are now

things that could be sven more lrpertant that ahould be svailable, for

I want to get what L bnve and wbat I thinl on »3pere ™ . s .

— " If gomethings sbould gel, in o berd month I can finish YHITRWASH

S TII ~with the helnef sn artist to paste wp the documentsayend onee I TN
know the size of the psge. There is so-e publisher intarest, Bere 38 ... . okl
whasre most of the evidange will be,

o e
REliaad s

Thus Car I have preserved the colletersl rights on cverything
I have done, :

I hope this i3 not too disjointed. I flew out to Milweukee
Friday night, ofter o long day, did a two-hour radio show, got up
esrly yesterduy and spoke the whole denpe: dey, then [lew bazk, gebiing
home sbout 2 s.pv I'm mose bthon usally tired. ¥y bsst to Herve snd Judy,
to whom I'm sending 2 0°p¥a

Sincarely,

Harold Telaberg

Hevve-I'm golng to New Ordeans Thursday. There oucht to be a movie in this alone.
Complete with feg merrisges. I have a witness of my own whé has given me velmbake
ijnformetion and, if he undefstood what he knews, could give me more, But I'm going .
down at Garrison's invitation, postponed for some time 8o I ecould finish my own book
firstes.The heat under the invisible inkﬁ is hotter snd 1 think the initisls CIA .
are clearer, so opposltion will be stronger. Dell mede me an offer on the book, subject
to & libel resding, which they cen interpret to mean anytbing. When I tried to eall 5
you I had just heard that Carlos Bringuier is going to sue me for defsmation of characte}.
I wanted to suggest whst you might leem by calling him egein. I'11l be sllent until he
“‘does file, if he does, which even for him would be insanee es.There is e lot more
stesnm behind Charles Roberts then a ¢1 cen pay for. But he will not face me, nor will
Sslinger, who hes eveded my chellenge.
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JONN G. CHRISTIAN RICHARD M. WARTES

April 19,1967

Mr.-Harold-Weisberg =" "' e o s
Hyattstown, Maryland

S o

Dear Hal:

Harv tells me your New Orleans treatise is about to -
hit the presses. Congratulations; please find a check to .
cover the cost of sending along several copies when they roll™-*
Off. .
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The attached letter is from a key operative within
- Columbia Pictures, John Polando, Chief Publicist of their
" Western States division. John's endorsement could give us
an excellent entre.

L e S
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A proposed submittal - which will include statistical
data to support box office potential - will advocate a joint
- venture development of our contemplated project. Generally
speaking I propose the following:

1. Formation of a primary "braintrust", consisting of
myself, you, Harv, and whomever else necessary and
available to develop overall policy. This nucleus
will be formalized into a business entity involving
a LimitegPartnership, with equity distributed as
warranted®and needed,

2. Primary effort will be focused on (my) preparation

of a Prospectus/Proposal for submission to Columbia
and others. The Proposal will involve details of a
‘motion picture and (concurrent) long-play album set.
TV and radio can become hybrids of the aforementioned.

3. Our thrust should be couched in an academic setting.

<~ -~The -Law Departments of either a- University or College

should prove approachable to act as an "advisory com-

mission' to the project. As an example, San Francisco

State College has exhibited the kind of continuing

enthusiasm on the matter that we require. And, we have

immediate access, I propose to expedite their interest
through a ''grant” within our total budget.

SO SRV SO
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- Harold Weisberg - page #2

Quite naturally, your expertise will be the focal point
of our production effort. The complexity of the story will -
require strict supervision of both outline and continuity. ——
I propose that your presence be made available for at least

.20 _to 120 days during production, out here in San Francisco,
the Ideal~home base of operations.

v

The aforementioned should suffice for your impressions
and consideration, at least before I attempt to followthrough
with Columbia or anyone else. Please understand I have no —
illusions about the magnitude about the task at_hand..At best
~ it will be impossible to pull off. But it's worth a good whack.

"Harv also tells me that you have had a recent anniversary.
Your wife must be some fantastic kind of woman if measured only
by her incredible feats of typing. I won't be so cruel as to =
comment on your own typing capacity....... t thank ‘God¥for #2¢"
your ability at oral communication.

JGC/bm vG._Christian

cc: Harv Morgan
John Polando
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~ April 18,1967

Mr. Jonn G. Christian
JERIMARK ASSOCIATES

722 Montgomery Street .
San Francisco, California

Dear_Jonn:

I've given some serious thought to our recent discussions

. about the JFK controversy. Whatever the substance.of their
arguments, .the Warren Commission critics are unquestlonably_
developing a leglon of followers at home and’ (espe01a11y)
abroad.

. . Enclosed is the latest stock market tear sheet on Columbia
« Pictures, outlining our company's overall capacity. We are -
o now the world's largest producer and distributor of motion:
pictures, and. our sweep of the Academy Awards this year
("Shrew", "Seasons", "Georgy") w111 put us even further out
’ front of Un1versa1 Stud1os.

. As I understand your plans, you propose . to package a deal
which will include a feature length documentary,-a TV special
~or series, a long-play album set, -and a. radio syndication. I
. see practical integration here. ’ : o '

Columbia is ideally suited to participate in at least three

of the four areas proposed should it like the project. Aside )
from Columbia and Screen Gems, we have our own record label- - -wemmad
(Colgems) which is tied to RCA Victor's distribution. As you

‘can see, Columbia would have more to offer and gain all round.

Let me suggest you round up your principals 1mmediate1y, set

up your own independent production group, and get the -necessary
clearances from writers, authors, publishers, etc. I believe -
this .is a project well worth consideration from both a social .
and business’ standp01nt - and will urge Columbla to. take ‘a
serious look. . : :

Sincerely yours, .




